WILLKIE FARR & GALLAGHER v 1875 K Strcet, NAY.

Washington, DC 20006-1238

Tel: 202 303 1000
Fax: 202 303 2000

November 8, 2018

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Marlene Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Request for Further Extension of Time to Consummate,
File No. SES-T/C-20171031-01229

Dear Ms. Dortch:

By its undersigned counsel, Atairos Group, Inc., transferee of the above-referenced transfer of
control application, hereby requests a further 180-day extension of the time provided in Section
25.119(%) of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. § 119(f), in which to consummate the transaction
described in the above-referenced application. The current extension was granted on May 22, 2018,
and extends from May 19, 2018 to November 19, 2018. As with the first extension, the additional time
requested is to allow the parties to complete the process of obtaining an additional regulatory approval.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you have any questions regarding this
matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael G. Jones
Counsel to Atairos Group, Inc.

cc: Jeanette Spriggs
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